
From: Antillon, Oscar
To: DeLilla, Mike; English, Robert
Subject: Project Description for Lower Perrinville Creek
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:42:49 PM

Mike, Rob,
 
I don’t want to highlight the fact that we created this problem and have struggled to fix it. I want to highlight that this is a restoration project and
focus on the requirements to restore the fish habitat and storm water flow capacity.  Please review and let me know if you have concerns with this
language, feel free to add change.
 
 
 

Current:

Proposed:
 

The purpose of this project is to improve the environmental health of the creek necessary to support fish habitat, and to restore the storm
water capacity. The project consists of the modifications to three structures that currently prevent fish passage and are undersized for the
flows on the creek, (1) the culvert at the BNSF track, remove and replace with a fish-friendly culvert or bridge with adequate flow capacity, (2)
return flow to the creek between the diversion structure and the BNSF culvert by blocking the structure and restoring creek capacity and (3)
culvert at Talbot Road, remove and replace with a fish-friendly culvert or bridge that provides adequate fish passage and storm water flow
capacity. This project will increase the resiliency of the watershed by building the structures that mimic the natural channel performance
necessary for fish habitat and stormwater flow capacity. The project also includes time and effort to research and apply for
supplemental/additional funding sources for construction. Due to the project complexity and number of stakeholders, the planning and design
phase is estimated to be 2-years.

 

 

Current activities in progress include the coordination of construction easement with adjacent property owners, preliminary stream alignment
design for the section that leads to the BNSF culvert, and continuous consultation and coordination with all stakeholders including the COE
community, property owners and government agencies.
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Oscar Antillon| Director
Edmonds WA | Public Works and Utilities
7110 210th St. SW | Edmonds WA 98026
O: 425-771-0234| C: 425-534-0972| 
 
 
 
 




